
 
 
 

RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL AGENDA 
 

Date: 
 

Wednesday, 23 June 2021 

Time: 
 

10.00 am 

Venue: 
 

The Council Chamber, Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, Leek 

15 June 2021 
 

PART 1 

1. Apologies for absence, if any  

2. Notification of Substitute Members, if any  

3. Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 3 - 6) 

4. Urgent items of Business, if any (24 hours notice to be provided to the Chairman)  

5. Declaration of Interests:  

 i. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests; 
ii. Other Interests. 

 

6. Questions to Portfolio Holders, if any  

7. Call-in of Delegated Decision Ref. 2021/01 - Community Orchard Scheme (Pages 7 
- 20) 

8. Work Programme (Pages 21 - 24) 

 Any additional items to be added to the Work Programme:- 
i. Chairman’s items; 
ii. Members’ items. 

 

9. Exclusion of the Press and Public  

 The Chair to move:- 
 
“That, pursuant to Section 100A(2) and (4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the 
public be excluded from the meeting in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings whereby it is likely that confidential 
information as defined in Section 100A (3) of the Act would be disclosed to the 
public in breach of the obligation of confidence or exempt information as defined in 
Section 10 I (1) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act would be disclosed to the 
public by virtue of the Paragraphs indicated.” 

You can view the agenda 
online by using a smart 
phone camera and 
scanning the code below: 

 

Public Document Pack



 

10. Exempt Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 25 - 26) 

 (Paragraph 3 – Financial or business affairs of any particular person) 
(Paragraph 3 - Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any 
particular person (including the authority holding that information) ) 
 

 
MARK TRILLO 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND MONITORING OFFICER 
 

Membership of Resources Overview & Scrutiny Panel 
Councillor G Heath (Chair) Councillor T Riley (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor C J S Atkins Councillor J Davies 
Councillor S Ellis Councillor E Fallows 
Councillor M Gledhill Councillor N Hawkins 
Councillor T Holmes Councillor B A Hughes 
Councillor A Hulme Councillor K J Jackson 
Councillor J T Jones Councillor L D Lea 
Councillor L A Malyon Councillor P Routledge 
Councillor D Shaw Councillor P Wilkinson 
Councillor N Yates  

 



1 
 

 

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL 
MEETING 

 

Minutes 
 

WEDNESDAY, 24 MARCH 2021 
 
PRESENT: Councillor A Hart (Chair)  
 
 Councillors C J S Atkins, M Bowen, J Davies, E Fallows, M Gledhill, 

T Hall, N Hawkins, I Herdman, T Holmes, K Hoptroff, B A Hughes, 
K J Jackson, J T Jones, L Page, I Plant, T Riley, P Routledge, 
L Swindlehurst, P Wilkinson and N Yates 

  
 
IN ATTENDANCE: S Hampton Member and Community Services Officer 
 P Trafford Member & Community Services Officer 
 CHazeldene Acting Executive Director (Finance and 

Customer Services) 
 A Stokes Chief Executive 
 T Cooper Head of Organisational Development and 

Transformation 
 H Core Head of Housing Services 
 B Haywood Head of Development Services 
  
 

12 NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS, IF ANY 
 
There were no substitute members. 
 

13 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting of the Resources overview & 

Scrutiny Panel held on 3 February 2021 be APPROVED as a correct 
record and signed by the Chair. 

 
14 URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS, IF ANY (24 HOURS NOTICE TO BE 

PROVIDED TO THE CHAIRMAN) 
 
There were no urgent items. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Resources Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 24 March 2021 
 

2 
 

15 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS: 
 
The following declarations were made at this point, unless stated otherwise:- 
 

Agenda Item 
Member Declaring 

Interest 
Nature of Interest 

Agenda Item 7 – 
Millbrook Healthcare – 

Disabled Facilities 
Grants 

Cllr. C Atkins 

“Other” – Trustee of an 
organisation currently in 

discussions with Millbrook 
Healthcare 

Agenda Item 9 – 
Performance 
Framework 

Cllr. K Jackson 

“Other” – Member of 
‘Biddulph Youth & 

Community Zone’ who have 
an application for a grant 

currently being considered. 

 
16 QUESTIONS TO PORTFOLIO HOLDERS, IF ANY 

 
There were no questions. 
 

17 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
That, pursuant to Section 100A(2) and (4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the 
public be excluded from the meeting in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings whereby it is likely that confidential 
information as defined in Section 100A (3) of the Act would be disclosed to the public 
in breach of the obligation of confidence or exempt information as defined in Section 
100 I (1)  of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act would be disclosed to the public by 
virtue of the Paragraphs indicated. 
 

18 MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE 
 
The Panel received a report on the proposed revised management structure for the 
Alliance. 
 

19 MILLBROOK HEALTHCARE - DISABLED FACILITIES GRANTS 
 
Mike Towers (MT - Senior Officer – Housing, Public Health & Licensing) introduced 
Diane Bradshaw (DB - Service Centre Manager, Millbrook Healthcare) and Gavin 
Kelly (GK - Regional Director, Millbrook Healthcare) who had presented their 
‘Quarter 3 summary’ at the previous meeting of the Panel and had been invited to 
attend again. The Chair asked that members should not mention any specific names 
or addresses in the meeting. 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Resources Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 24 March 2021 
 

3 
 

DB confirmed that Millbrook were starting the 4th year of a 5 year contract, with a 
further 2 year possible extension. The contract was with 6 Staffordshire authorities 
and they had 22 staff to provide the service. 
GK advised that Millbrook had worked throughout the COVID-19 period and 
approvals had increased through the roof. 
 
Members raised various questions regarding the management of contractors, 
monitoring of projects, delays experienced in service provision, cross-county 
boundary difficulties and changes in procedures. 
Occupational Health was a specific area of interest, with different systems to deal 
with child and adult cases. Millbrook had recruited their own Occupational Therapist 
(OT) but the person in question had since left the company. The intention was to use 
private OT’s from 1 April 2021 onwards. 
  
The Chair thanked the 2 Millbrook Healthcare representatives for their attendance. 
 

20 ANNUAL HEALTH AND SAFETY REPORT 2019/20 
 
David Owen – Corporate Health & Safety Advisor – presented the 2019/20 report 
which was in 13 sections. The Alliance had an electronic Health & Safety Portfolio 
and were seen throughout Staffordshire and Derbyshire as ‘exemplars’ in the field. 
 
There had been a total of 1,833 training opportunities for staff during the year, 
ranging from ‘Tool-box talks’ to more involved training sessions. 
 
There had been 12 accidents involving staff, 3 of which involved staff being off work 
for 7 days or more as a result. There were 15 near miss or verbal threat incidents. 4 
accidents had occurred involving members of the public. The figures showed a 
reduction from those of the previous year. 
 
Responding to queries raised by members of the Panel, David confirmed that:- 

 reception areas had been modified ready for re-opening after COVID-19, with 
partitions in place to encourage correct social distancing; 

 future reports would indicate whether accidents had occurred in the 
Moorlands; 

 Heads of Service had been trained on Mental Health awareness and that 
there would be ‘Mental Health 1st Aiders’ in place among the workforce to 
‘Triage’ any potential cases; 

 Radon Gas – all council-owned buildings were tested for this, but none was 
detected in Staffs Moorlands buildings. 

 
RESOLVED – That the report be NOTED.  
 

21 PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK 
 
Vanessa Higgins (Information Business Partner) presented the report which 
confirmed how the council measured the delivery of its Corporate Plan.  
 
The main changes to the framework had been brought about by corporate targets 
that had been affected by COVID-19. Some positive outcomes had become evident, 
such as a reduction in sickness levels and an increase in the council’s use of social 
media. 
 Page 5



Resources Overview & Scrutiny Panel - 24 March 2021 
 

4 
 

Several Heads of Service attended the meeting to respond to member queries, 
which included:- 
 

 Why had only 3 landlords signed up to the Landlord Accreditation Scheme? 
(When considering accreditations, there needed to be a value to it and the 
council had to ensure all aspects were correct. Most Landlords had left the 
previous Stoke-on-Trent scheme. The council retained the capability to 
enforce where necessary and this was our main responsibility. This action 
had no effect on the tenancies.) 

 What was being done about the level of empty properties? It had previously 
been agreed that an ‘Empty Property Working Group’ should be set up with 
member involvement. (Efforts were made to act whenever possible but some 
properties were exempted from action. Compulsory purchase was an area 
being investigated. The agenda for the working group was being compiled. A 
list of empty properties would be provided to members before the Working 
Group met.) 

 Some CCTV cameras had been de-commissioned. Was there a bid to re-
instate them? (A response would be provided.) 

 What was being done to assist new and existing businesses after COVID-19, 
given the level of empty shops? (The council’s Regeneration section was 
involved in the ‘Covid Recovery Group’. Additional Business Grants were 
available to support businesses. The County Council were administering 
Restart Grants and Start-up Grants.) 

 The Outside Markets were shown at a cost of £4,000. Was this a direct cost 
to the council and what return did the council received? (A response would be 
provided.) 

 
RESOLVED – That the Panel recommend that Cabinet APPROVE the Performance 

Framework 2021/2024.    
 

22 WORK PROGRAMME 
 
Councillor Yates requested that ‘Market Subsidy Strategy’ be added to the Work 
Programme. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Work Programme going into 2021/22 be AGREED, subject 
to the addition of the above for a future meeting. 
 
 

The meeting closed at 11.55 am 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________Chairman ____________________Date 

Page 6



  

 
STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Panel 

 
23 June 2021 

 

 
TITLE: 

 
Call-in of Cabinet Delegated Report Ref. 
2021/01 – Community Orchard Scheme 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER: 

 
Councillor Joe Porter – Portfolio Holder for 
Biodiversity & Climate Change 

 
CONTACT OFFICER: 

 
Pat Trafford - Member and Community 
Services Officer 

 
WARDS INVOLVED: 
 

 
All Wards 

 
 

Appendices Attached –  
Appendix A – Cabinet Report 20th May 2021 
Appendix B – Call-in Flow Chart 
 

 
1. Reason for the Report 
 
1.1 To consider the call-in request of the Cabinet decision in relation to the 

Community Orchards Scheme. 
 
2. Recommendation 

2.1 That the call-in request be considered in accordance with the Council’s Call-in 
Procedure (Appendix B). 

 
3. Executive Summary 
 
3.1 Cabinet members have considered a report which confirmed that during the 

late 2020/21 planting season the Council piloted 7 orchards to test out 
elements of the proposed scheme. 
 

3.2 The proposal was to extend the scheme by a further 23 locations, with planting 
taking place in November / December 2021.  
 

3.3 A budget of £10,000 has been earmarked from within the existing Community 
Planning budget. 

 
 
 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 7



  

3.4 The decision made was:- 
 

To approve the Community Orchards Scheme as set out in the attached 
report. 
 

3.3  Following this decision, call-in requests have been received from Councillors:- 
K Hoptroff, M Gledhill, B Cawley, L Swindlehurst, P Taylor, D Price, N Yates 
and C Atkins. 

 
3.4  The call-in request confirmed the following principles of decision making 

which they believed had not been adhered to: 
 

 taking due regard of all relevant considerations and disregarding 
irrelevant considerations (“The policy is designated “ community 
orchards” . There is no evidence that communities in which the initial 
orchards were placed have been consulted in their positioning. The 
manual in establishing orchards “ Community Orchard Handbook ( 
2008) lays out clearly the process in the establishment of orchards 
and the involvement of the community in clear steps including 
communicating objectives, timescales for tasks such as outreach, 
publicity, organising volunteers , planting and above all maintenance. 
There is no evidence that any work has been done in securing these 
objectives outlined in 7.9 of the cabinet paper”); 

 taken on the basis of due consideration (“The decision to move 
forward via a cabinet delegated decision (CDD) has also prevented 
councillors from discussing this report . This mechanism is usually 
reserved for matters of urgency”);  

 a presumption in favour of openness (“Unfortunately in the pilot 
schemes a hallmark of the policy as operated since the start of the 
year has been the opposite of openness . Ward Councillors have not 
been informed of the siting of the orchards and have been presented 
with a fait accompli”);  

 clarity of aims and desired outcomes (“How will this approach lead to 
the desired outcome communicated in the July 2019 SMDC 
declaration on making the area carbon neutral by 2030 ? There is a 
lack of clearness or sense of purpose of where the planting of 
community orchards fits within the strategy”).  

 
 

3.6  The Panel is asked to consider the call-in request, in accordance with the  
Council’s call-in procedure (Appendix B). 

    
 
 

 
 

Mark Trillo 
Executive Director (People) & Monitoring Officer 

 

Page 8



  

Web Links and 
Background Papers 

Contact details 

Cabinet report attached Pat Trafford 
Member and Community Services Officer 
pat.trafford@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

CABINET DELEGATED DECISIONS 
 

COUNCILLOR J PORTER 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR CLIMATE CHANGE & BIODIVERSITY 

 
 Friday, 28 May 2021  

 
1 2021/01 - COMMUNITY ORCHARDS 

 
 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



  

 
STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
Cabinet Delegated Decisions 

 
20 May 2021 

 

 
TITLE: 

 
Community Orchards Scheme 

 
PORTFOLIO HOLDER: 

 
Councillor Joe Porter - Portfolio Holder for 
Climate Change and Biodiversity 

 
CONTACT OFFICER: 

 
Mark Forrester - Head of Democratic & 
Community Services 

 
WARDS INVOLVED: 
 

 
All 

 
 
 
 
1. Reason for the Report 
 
1.1 To seek approval for the establishment of a Community Orchards Scheme in 

Staffordshire Moorlands. 
 
2. Recommendation 

2.1 To approve the Community Orchards Scheme as set out in the report at 7.11–
7.14 below. 

 
 
3. Executive Summary 
 
3.1 The value for communities of green spaces – parks, orchards, allotments, 

gardens etc – has become well recognised and access to these spaces the 
subject of public policy. The health and social benefits have been promoted as 
well as the benefits for the natural environment and tackling climate change. 
 

3.2 As part of the Council’s response to Climate Change and the associated 
ecological crisis, and recognising the potential of community orchards to 
engage local communities in these issues, as well as the wider health and 
social benefits,  the Council is proposing to promote the establishment of 
community orchards across Staffordshire Moorlands. These orchards will be in 
both urban and rural locations. 
 

3.3 In order to raise public awareness and interest in advance of consultation the 
Council, during the late 2020/21 planting season, took the opportunity to pilot a 
number of orchards. The aim was to test out elements of the proposed 
scheme (within the limits imposed by Covid-19). Seven orchards have been 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1

Page 13



  

planted. 
 

3.4 It is now propose to extend the scheme by a further 23 locations with planting 
in Nov/Dec 2021. For 2021/22 a budget of £10,000 has been earmarked for 
the project from within the existing Community Planning budget. Further 
details of the proposed criteria for funding and selecting orchard projects are 
outlined in the report below. 

 
4.        How this report links to Corporate Priorities  
 
4.1   The scheme is part of a series of measures to tackle Climate Change. 

 
 

5. Alternative Options 
 
5.1 To approve the scheme as set out in this report (recommended) 
 
5.2 To not proceed with a scheme 
 
5.3 To develop an alternative scheme – for example, to promote orchards but not 

provide direct funding. 
 
 
6. Implications 
 

6.1
  

Community Safety - (Crime and Disorder Act 1998) 
 
No specific implications but measures which improve social 
cohesion may help in addressing community safety issues. 
 

6.2 Workforce 
 
The scheme will be supported by Council staff from a number of 
service areas. 
 

6.3 Equality and Diversity/Equality Impact Assessment 
 
An assessment has been undertaken: as a community based 
scheme, one in which many different people can share a common 
goal and benefit, there is a potential to promote good relations 
between different groups of people in the community. The key to 
gaining this value is in the engagement with local communities and 
consideration of access and equality issues when choosing the 
sites, who will be involved (deliberately targeting different groups) 
and how the community is engaged in ongoing maintenance and 
use (such as community events). 
 

6.4 Financial Considerations 
 
A budget of £10,000 has been allocated for the project from within 

Page 4Page 14



  

the existing Community Planning budget. 
 

6.5 Legal 
 
No specific implications. 
 

6.6 Climate Change 
 
Tree planting is a recognised way of removing CO2 from the 
atmosphere and new orchards can assist nature’s resilience to 
climate change by providing habitats and food for pollinating 
insects which are threatened by climate change and other factors. 
 

6.7 
 

Consultation 
 
The scheme will be subject to public consultation during summer 
2021 when public views and ideas will be encouraged. 
Engagement with local communities via Parish Councils and local 
community groups is an essential part of the project. 
 

6.8 
 

Risk Assessment 
 
There are number of operational risks associated with individual 
orchards which relate to: (1) Ensuring that the local community is 
engaged, including different groups within a community (2) 
Ensuring the right location is chosen (3) The right species of trees 
etc are selected (4) There is sufficient community support to 
provide the ongoing maintenance and best use of the orchard. 
These can be addressed by following good practice established 
nationally. 
 
There is risk associated with not having a dedicated officer 
identified to support the operational elements of the scheme – it is 
dependent on releasing time of officers from other duties. But this 
is thought to be manageable for the current scale of the project and 
as planting is naturally restricted to the winter period there is 
predictability for resource planning. 
 
There is reputational risk associated with the possibility that 
demand for community orchards exceeds current capacity. Action 
is being taken to identify possible sources of external funding to 
extend the scheme. 

 
     MARK TRILLO 

Executive Director (People) and Monitoring Officer 
 

  

  

 
7. Detail 
 

Page 5Page 15



  

7.1 The value for communities of green spaces – parks, orchards, allotments, 
gardens etc – has become well recognised and access to these spaces the 
subject of public policy. The health and social benefits have been promoted as 
well as the benefits for the natural environment.  

 
7.2 In the Staffordshire Moorlands we are perfectly positioned to champion nature-

based solutions to climate change and establish a Nature Recovery Network. 
The district benefits from 222 square miles of beautiful green spaces that, 
more than ever, our communities have appreciated during the difficult period 
of Covid-19. Since the Council declared a Climate Emergency in July 2019, 
encouraging people to connect with nature has been put at the heart of our 
mission to fight climate change. 

 
7.3 In 2011 the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) 

promoted the benefits of community orchards and produced guidance on how 
to create them. Many councils working with local communities have set about 
creating new orchards which are accessible to the public – ‘community 
orchards’. 

 
7.4 The 2011 DCLG guidance states that:  An orchard is a collection of fruit and, 

sometimes, nut trees often planted among grass full of wild flowers. Just as 
traditional orchards were often the centre of village life and a cornerstone of 
the rural economy, community orchards are excellent places for people to 
come together to plant and cultivate local and unusual varieties of fruit trees 
and to use as the focal point for community activities such as Apple Day, open 
air plays, picnics, story-telling events or festivals or as a green haven in which 
to relax and wind-down. 

 
7.5 One of the projects identified as part of the development of the Council’s 

Green Infrastructure Delivery Plan is our community orchards scheme with an 
ambition to plant 30 orchards across the Moorlands in partnership with parish 
councils and community groups. Up to 90% of our traditional orchards in the 
UK have been lost since the 1950s, decimating this vital habitat for bats, 
badgers, owls and woodpeckers, and impacting an important source of 
domestically-produced fruit with 84% of our fruit now imported. Orchards are 
also a vital part of our heritage, as a part of the quintessential image of the 
British countryside. Our community orchards will help to reduce carbon 
emissions, provide valuable habitats for wildlife, and improve the health and 
wellbeing of local people. 

 
7.5 One distinguishing feature of community orchards is the high level of 

community involvement in their development, maintenance and beneficial use. 

7.6 As part of the Council’s response to Climate Change and the associated 
ecological crisis and recognising the potential of community orchards to 
engage local communities in these issues, as well as the wider health and 
social benefits,  the Council is proposing to promote the establishment of 
community orchards across Staffordshire Moorlands. These orchards will be in 
both urban and rural locations. 

7.7 The Council will undertake a process of public engagement on the Community 

Page 6Page 16



  

Orchard scheme as part of its proposed consultation on the Council’s Climate 
Change Plan in 2021. 

7.8 At this stage, and similar to other community orchards, the proposed aim is to: 
 

 plant and cultivate local and unusual varieties of fruit 

 be open and free for the public to enjoy 

 encourage community involvement and act as a focal point for 
community activities and events. 

 encourage opportunities for learning new skills, for example, pruning 
and grafting 

 encourage wildlife to inhabit the area and establish beekeeping 

 act as an open air classroom and educational resource for local schools 

 promote the health benefits of eating and trying new fruits 

 encourage people to plant fruit trees in their own gardens 

 benefit from locally sourced fruit and reduce ‘food miles’ 
 
 
7.9 In order to raise public awareness and interest in advance of consultation the 

Council, during the late 2020/21 planting season, took the opportunity to pilot a 
number of orchards. The aim was to test out elements of the proposed 
scheme (within the limits imposed by Covid-19): 

 

 Develop cross service working on the project 

 AES involvement to gain experience of planting 

 Engagement of Parish Councils to gauge their interest 

 Use of volunteers 

 Gain and assess public interest for scheme going forward 
 

  
7.10 To date as part of the pilot: 
 

 we have developed 7 orchards: 

 5 on Council land in Leek – (1) Brough Park, (2) Land next to Haregate 
Community Centre, (3) land at top of Wettenhall Drive, (4) land behind 
Price of Wales Public House, Wallbridge, Leek, (5) bottom of Woodcroft, 
adjacent to allotments. All sites were planted by AES staff.  

 1 in Kingsley – involving the parish council developed on their land. 

 1 in Endon – along the canal using local volunteers; involving liaison with 
the Canal and River Trust with a view to the possibility of extending on 
locations along the canal. 

 Staff involved from AES and the Council’s Service Commissioning, 
Development Control and Democratic and Community Services.  

  
7.11 It is now propose to extend the scheme by a further 23 locations with planting 

in Nov/Dec 2021 to: 
 

 5 locations in Biddulph and 5 in Cheadle. Initial conversations have taken 
place with local councillors to identify potential locations 

Page 7Page 17



  

 18 in parishes. We have started to promote the scheme and received 
interest from parish councils and local groups. 

 Where the land is not owned by SMDC it is proposed to seek a 50/50 
funding split. 

 
If additional external funding can be secured it is proposed to extend the 
scheme further to many more locations with an eventual target of 100 
orchards. 

  
7.12  Next steps: 
 

 Publicise the Council’s proposal. 

 Undertake community engagement on the scheme’s aims and criteria. 

 Invite expressions of interest from Parish Councils and community groups 
(community groups must have Parish Council support). 

 
7.13 Criteria 

 The Parish Council and/or community group to propose locations 

 The Council can provide professional advice - suitability of location, 
number and type of species (currently we propose no one site would have 
more than 40 trees and all should be able to have at least 15 trees. They 
will be a mix of fruit trees such as apple, pear and plum as well as some 
hazel and crab apple and other suitable species where considered 
appropriate to the site e.g. Walnut, Mulberry, Cherry, although that should 
remain secondary and complementary to, and not detract from, the main 
aim of establishing traditional orchard fruit trees and otherwise erring 
towards native species). 

 Local volunteers required to do the planting 

 Parish/applicant to commit to upkeep of the orchard and its use by the 
community. 

 
7.14 For 2021/22 a budget of £10,000 has been earmarked for the scheme from 

within the existing Community Planning budget. 
 

 The Council will meet the costs of purchasing trees for orchards on our 
land and 50% of the cost on other land. 

 The Council will procure the trees/plants from local sources where 
possible. 

  
 
 
 
 

 

Page 8Page 18



 
 

PROCEDURE FOR CONSIDERATION OF CALL-INS 
AT OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL MEETINGS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

The Chair to introduce the 
report which will detail the 
reasons for the call-in and 
those Members who called 

in the decision. 

 

 
The Members present at 

the meeting who signed the 
call-in be requested to give 

reasons for their call-in. 

The Portfolio Holder to 
respond to those reasons. 

 
All other Members of the 

Panel be invited to 
contribute to the debate. 

 
The Chair to call for a vote on 
whether or not to refer back to 

Cabinet/relevant Portfolio Holder 
the decision for reconsideration. 

 

 
Where the Panel decided 

(by a vote) not to refer back 
a decision to 

Cabinet/relevant portfolio 
holder for reconsideration, 
the Cabinet/ be asked to 
note or take account of 
concerns as it sees fit 
without holding up the 
implementation of the 

decision. 
 

APPENDIX B 

 
Where the Panel decided 
(by a vote) to refer back a 

decision to Cabinet/relevant 
portfolio holder for 

reconsideration, then the 
decision maker shall then 
reconsider within a further 

10 working days, amending 
the decision or not, before 
adopting a final decision. 

 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



T
o
 
b
e
 
c
o
n
f
i
r
m
e
d 
 

E
m
p
t
y
 
P
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
 
S
t
r
a
t
e
g
y
 
(
i
n
c
l
u
d
i

A
 
S
t
o
k
e
s 

 

Resources Overview and Scrutiny Panel  
 

Date Item Contact Officer 

23 June 2021 Organisational Development Strategy T Cooper 

Joint Venture Partnership to Deliver Facilities Management Services N Rodgers 

28 July 2021 4th Quarter 2019/20 Procurement, Performance & Financial Review C Hazeldene 

 Staff Pay Grade Review A Stokes 

 Review of Equality in Delivery of Services M Forrester 

   

September 2021 Local Tax Reduction Scheme Review & Focus on UC implications C Hazeldene 

Fleet Procurement Strategy N Kemp 

  

P
age 21

A
genda Item

 8



n
g
 
i
n
i
t
i
a
t
i
v
e
s
 
a
n
d
 
g
r
a
n
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h

P
age 22



e
s
e
 
t
o
 
c
o
m
e
 
b
a
c
k
 
i
n
t
o
 
o
p
e
r
a
t
i
o
n 

P C

P
age 23



r
o
c
u
r
e
m
e
n
t 
S
t
r
a
t
e
g
y 

 
H
a
z
e
l
d
e
n
e 

 

P
age 24



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	7 Call-in of Delegated Decision Ref. 2021/01 - Community Orchard Scheme
	Agenda Pack
	Agenda
	1 2021/01 - Community Orchards

	Appendix B - Call-In Flow Chart

	8 Work Programme
	10 Exempt Minutes of the previous meeting

